From: Hogarty, Stephanie

To: Hornsea Project Three

Subject: Letter from The Crown Estate - Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm
Date: 15 January 2019 14:11:05

Attachments: Letter to Hornsea Project Three Case Team 15.01.19 The Crown Estate.pdf
Dear Sirs

Please see attached.
Yours faithfully,

Stephanie Hogarty
Team Co-Ordinator

2]

1 St James's Market, London, SW1Y 4AH
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7851 5301
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Hornsea Project Three Case Team
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15 January 2019

AND BY EMAIL: HornseaProjectThree @pins.gsi.qov.uk

Dear Sir

Application by Orsted Hornsea Project Three (UK} Ltd (“the Applicant”) for an Order
granting Development Consent for the proposed Hornsea Project Three Offshore
Wind Farm

We write further to the above and the Examining Authority’s Further Written Questions and
Requests for Information issued on 19 December 2018.

In answer to Question 2.14.4:

The Crown Estate Commissioners (“the Commissioners”) are making good progress with the
Applicant to agree a position which would provide the Commissioners with sufficient
assurance as to the way in which compulsory acquisition powers of third party interests in
Crown land forming part of the Crown Estate may be exercised. This will permit the
Commissioners to provide their consent to the compulsory acquisition of the third party
interests in the relevant plots for the purpose of section 135(1) of the Planning Act 2008 and
their consent to the provisions of the draft development consent order for the purpose of
section 135(2) of the Act (together “the consents™).

It is anticipated that such position will be agreed to permit the Commissioners to provide the
consents prior to Deadline 6.

Yours faithfutly

ioners
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